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Celine ana {I.KI(Autn!

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sant: Monday, 15 January 2018 8:36 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Norrita (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc SUR: Accounts (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI18300613 has been issued to your company
Attachments: Cl_HOMSPFECITB300613.PDF

Dear Assignment Team [ Bryan,
FYMNA please.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742 9588 | email- account@ikkauto.com | fax: 6844-B805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg)
Sent: Friday, 12 January 2018 8:42 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI18300613 has been Issued to your company

Ciear SitMadam,
The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 12 Jan 2018,

Purchase Order No./ Issue No. o core 18300813/ 1

D ) Mechanical inspection of bus and trailer - m;m&m SBST550K and
ey 58536024

Supplier: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Farce

|ssuance Date; 12 Jan 2018

You may log in to hitos Ziwww gebiz.gov.sg 1o view the Purchase Order.

Yours sincarely,

GeBIZ Saervice Team

(This is a computer generated message, please do nol reply to this amail )
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On 30 November 2017 at or about 10,28 a.m., B1's in-vehicle camsra revealed that he was travelling straight
an lane 2 of 2 lanes road along Bedok Reservoir Road towards Kakl Bukit Avenue 1, approaching the cross junction of
Bedok Reservolr Road on green light. Footage managed to capture B2 was stationary with his e-scooter at the left side
of B1, along the edge of the pavement by the traffic light. As B1 was hatf-way driving straight through the said
junction on green, footage shows that Al applied sudden brake and swerved slightly to the right side when
approaching the signalized pedestrian crossing after the junction. As a result of the accident, B2 sustained head
Iinjuries. B2 was conveyed In an unconscious state by ambulance to Changi General Hospital. Subsequently, B2
succumbed to his Injuries and was pronounced dead in hospital by Dr. Corinne Lau on 30 November 2017 at 2.47pm.,

SBS?559K - Driver (Party not at fault, Not injured)
Padestrian (E-Scooter] - Deceased

10 In-Charge: Vilton

hittpa:ieutiook office. camiowarealm=iaulo comfexsvur= 1 &= 1844 T &modurt=0& path=/mailinbog 111



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No, / Issue No, HOMSPFECI18300613 /1
Purchase Order Rafarence No
Perind Conlrac! No HOMHOQOECN1 7300054

Purchase Order Descriplion Mechanical inspaclion of bus and traller - SBSE226C, JHREG2T, PC2446D,
EBST7850K and SBS3802.

Type of Purchase Senices

Furchase Order Date 12 Jan 2018

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

Trading Partner Reference No. 189807 198R

Suppher Name LKE AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registerad No. 19-8607196-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1. #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408833

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Emall ONGSPEILKKAUTO.COM

Contact No. G74209588

Fax No, 57429343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Address Traffic Police Departmant, 10 Ubl Ave 3, Singapore 408865

CONTACT PERSON'S DETALLS

Kamaliah Kamis, Md Farhan Bin Malik

Email Kamaliah_KAMIS@spl.gov.sg

Contact No. 6547 6435

Fax Ma 6547 63562

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods [ Services See Annex A

Tolal Purchase Order Value 4,000.00 {SGD - Singapore Dollar)
Paymenl Terms 30 Days

Billing Location Trafiic Pollce Department

Genarpted on 12 Jan 2018 0842 PM Page 1 af 2



SIGNATORY INFORMATION
Name Lim Poh Choo

Designation Manager, PCMD
FPurchasa Order Signed Date 12 Jdan 2018

ANNEX A
- ltam Mo, 1
Buses and heavy vehiclas
{unladan waight exceading 2500 ka}
Linit of Measurement
Cuantity E.DDDD
Unit Prica 800.0000 (SGD)
Total Amount 4,000.00 (SGD)
Reamarks
Instruction to Supplier
SN Location oatvery s uanty|Dotver Torme
1 [Traffic Police Department |28 Feb 2018 5,0000|Local Debvery

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

No atlachments available.

Generated on 12 Jan J018 0842 FM
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